La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes March 11, 2024

Township Board Members Present: Roy Lemke Tim Payne Jason Wieser Shawn Allen Tom Tornstrom Karen Schuldt-clerk Josie Bartsch - Treasurer

Chairman Roy Lemke called the March monthly meeting to order at 7:00PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Clerk Karen Schuldt took the roll call.

4. Approval of Agenda: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Jason Wieser seconded, motion carried.

5. Minutes of February 12, 2024 Regular Meeting: Jason Wieser made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Shawn Allen seconded, motion carried.

Minutes of February 26, 2024 Board of Audit: Tim Payne made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Tom Tornstrom seconded, motion carried.

6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: None

7. Treasurers Report: Jason Wieser made a motion to approve the treasurers report as presented, Shawn Allen seconded, motion carried.

8. Clerk Report:

- The Presidential Nomination Primary Election last Tuesday went very well. The judges received a lot of nice comments on the building.
- Karen reported the annual election is tomorrow Tuesday, March 12th, voting hours are 4pm to 8pm at Town Hall. Offices to be filled are Supervisor D, Jason Wieser has filed and the Clerk, Karen Schuldt has filed. The annual meeting starts at 8:15 at the Community Center with the Board of Canvas meeting immediately after the annual meeting is finished.

9. Other or Old Business:

• None

10. Supervisors Report:

- Tim reported roads bands are on and the signage is up.
- Jason reported the internet will be install on Friday. Discussion was held on purchasing cameras with subscriptions for town hall. Jason advised he will also look to see what they have for alarms that will notify us when the pump alarm is going off.

Also, the city hired Chosen Valley Drilling to go up and drill a bunch of holes all throughout Crescent Hills for the purpose of testing to see how much rock is there for a cost study of bringing city sewer and water to Crescent Hills addition. The city didn't notify anyone on the board and after being notified by a couple residents Jason went up to Crescent Hills and then to the city and spoke with Tyler. Tyler advised it was an honest mistake and the city will come up and cut it out and fix it. Jason asked that they wait till the road bands are off before fixing it.

Jason would like to have Bob get a couple loads of cold mix.

Jason brought up the idea of the township purchasing a pole saw. Discussion was held on trading in the mower and purchasing the saw with attachments. Feeling of the board was to get some prices.

• Roy advised we need to do a drive around and get a list of roads that need patching so it can be done well ahead of the seal coating.

Roy will reach out to the drivers to get the plow truck cleaned up.

• Tom and Shawn nothing further to report.

11. Bill for Audit: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Jason Wieser seconded, motion carried.

12. Adjournment: Tim Payne made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:38 pm, Shawn Allen seconded, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, clerk